County of Riverside
JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION
Christopher Collopy, Chair
Paul Parker, Vice-Chair
Laurel Cook Secretary

JJDPC AGENDA

BUSINESS MEETING
November 09, 2023
1:30 PM
Location:

Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside CA 92507

Room # 1048
1. Call to Order Chair, Chris Collopy
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair
3. Roll Call Executive Assistant
4. Public Comment
5. Motion to Approve Agenda Chair
6. Motion to Approve — October 12, 2023 Chair
Monthly meeting minutes
7. County Counsel Report County Counsel

8. Probation Report

a. Institutional Services Chief Deputy Probation Officer
b. Field Services

9. DPSS Report Deputy Director, DPSS

10. New Business

a. Inspections (Group Homes / STRTPs, BSCC Lockups, Juv. Institutions)

i. 2023 - Lock-Up Inspections (Hemet Police Department, Beaumont Police
Department, Moreno Valley Police Department, and Corona Police Department)

11. Correspondence Discussion

12. Activities of the Commission

School Violence:
Anti-Trafficking:
Policies/Procedures:

Ad-hoc Legislative Committee:
JJCC Activity:

®oo oW



13. Old Business
14. Commission Member Reports

15. Adjournment

Attachment(s):

October 12, 2023 Monthly Minutes
DPSS Data Report (October 2023)

NEXT MEETING: December 14, 2023

In Accordance with State Law (The Brown Act):

The meetings of the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission are open to the public. The public
may address the commission within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.

Disable persons may request disability related accommodations to address the JJDPC. Reasonable
accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by
contacting Riverside County Probation Department at (951) 358-7022 or at cymagill@rivco.org.

The public may review open session materials at: https://rivcoprobation.org/jidpc

Items may be called out of order.

Agenda will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

Cancellations will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

JIDPC Agenda




Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

JIDPC Monthly Meeting Minutes
October 12, 2023
Location: Rustin Conference Center
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

IN ATTENDANCE: Christopher Collopy, Paul Parker, Cynthia Magill, Laurel Cook, Pam Torres, Charles Trembley, Jennifer Kopfler,
Emily Headlee, Lori Wilson

Unexcused / Excused Absence: Michael Malsed

Applicants: Amanda Wade

1.

2.

Call to Order
a. With a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 12:50pm.
Pledge of Allegiance
a. Accepted from JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
Roll Call, Welcome, Introductions and Special Recognition
a. Accepted from JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
Public Comment
a. No public comment
Motion to Approve Agenda:
a. Motion made by Pam Torres, seconded by Charles Trembley.
Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes: August 10, and July 13, 2023 (Monthly and Quartey) meeting minutes.
a. Motion made by Charles Trembley, seconded by Paul Parker.
County Counsel Report: Emily Headlee
a. Noreport
Probation Report — Lori Wilson, AD (SWJH)
a. Current Population:
i Accepted from JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
b. Updates:

i Juv. Hall Halloween contest will all be on Tuesday, October 31st. Commissioners are welcome to take part in

the judging.
a. YTEC/ PTS contest at 12 noon.
b. SW Juv. Hall contest at 2:00pm.
c. IndioJuv. Hall contest at 4:00pm.

ii.  New Door Readers: Probation was provided a demonstration on a new door reader system that manages door
control and monitoring. The system uses either a bar-code or plastic reader for each door and is like a phone.
The youth’s picture and name can be displayed, which can help prevent missed checks. The old door reader
system was prone to malfunctions and failures, which resulted in additional work for the officers. Each
malfunction required an incident report, which further added to their workload. However, the new system is
more efficient and accurate. It can record, take pictures, store information, and track in real-time. This will
help reduce the extra work caused by malfunctions and improve accuracy.

iii.  Vital Bracelet Series - The first generation of the Vital Bracelet Series is a thick leather bracelet with a buckle

and a small circle similar to a watch, and can monitor youth's vital signs, e.g., blood oxygen, heart rate, blood
pressure, etc. It also can detect if someone’s heart stops beating.
The second generation of the Vital Bracelet Series will have some new features, and will become available in
January 2024. Appropriately, 50 vital bracelets will be piloted at SW juvenile Hall, Wi-Fi is needed for the Vital
Bracelets to work, and SWIH, has Wi-Fi available. Vital Bracelets are currently being utilized in some adult
facilities.

iv. Noted juvenile facility nursing staff currently check vital signs of youth, vital bracelet devices will be voluntary
for youth who are willing to participate, and will not be mandatory. Additionally, Riverside county would be
the first to use the vital bracelets on juveniles. Currently, vital bracelets are only being used in adult facilities.

DPSS Report: Jennifer Kopfler, Deputy Director
a. DPSS Report Overview: Highlights and Breakdown of September 2023 (Report Provided in Packet).

i.  Review of Response Priority Rates (Breakdown) - The report includes information about the response priority
time that DPSS responds initially to reports, as well as the total number of reports that required an in-person
investigation, which was 3,759. The breakdown of response times includes a 10-day response and a 5-day

JJDPC ® PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

vi.

vil.

response, which was added to capture the highest risk with younger youth, typically serious injury or risk
younger children under the age of five.

Immediate Response - The command post is a 24-hour operations center that handles immediate response
after normal business hours. Two years ago, the structure of the command post region was changed to
expand its capability to respond to all immediate responses, enabling the operational regional social workers
to focus on pending investigations.

Continuous Quality Improvement Efforts - The SDM tool, or Structured Decision-Making tool, is an evidence-
based tool used for structured decision making at every stage of the investigation process, from the time a
call comes into the hotline to ongoing services. - The SDM tool is used to determine the response based on
safety risk factors and to assist with fidelity and worker bias. The hotline screener has their own set of tools,
which are used to go through a list of questions and determine the screening decision. The SDM decision-
support tool promotes safety and well-being for youth, and combines best practices to offer workers a
framewaork for consistency in key child welfare decisions.

Breakdown of Abuse Types by Region (September) - Breakdown of abuse types by region throughout the
county for the month of September. The report provides numbers and rates of children with one or more
reports of abuse or neglect. It is important to note that sometimes one child in the family will have different
allegations. One child may be the only one that had physical abuse, but the others are at risk and possibly
neglect allocations.

Additionally noted, the reason for the small number of investigations is the addition of the mobile strike team,
comprising three roving investigators that can assist regions that have exceeded their investigations and
caseloads. This team has been on board for about a year and can jump in and absorb the extra workflow for
that region and then move on to triage who they're going to assist each week.

Exiting /Closing Dependencies - In September, there were about 200 closures of dependencies, with most
cases closing because of reunification. There were eight adoptions in September. At the end of the month,
DPSS will hold two big ceremonies for Indio Court and Riverside, where about 48 adoptions will be finalized.
Noted, DPSS always holds adoptions on Saturdays, and they welcome as many people to come out and join
in the celebrations of the adoptions.

Placements of Dependents Categorized by Facility Type (Review) - Roughly half of the kids in care are with
relatives or non-related extended family members (Kinship placements), while the other half are in foster
family Agencies (FFAs), with a very small percentage in STRTPs and other placements within Riverside County
and outside of Riverside County.

b. Harmony Haven Children and Youth Center (Update)

DPSS expects Harmony Haven to be fully operational today, with the opening of the third cottage to
accommodate an influx of kids that came in last night. Once fully open and operational, the cottages will allow
access to approximately 43 children. Discussed was the smaller Bolo court property retained prior to Harmony
Haven, which can accommodate 1 to 3 youth. Bolo court can also be used to isolate a particular teen or teens
with higher needs.

Equally important to note, hotels will continue to be used for youth with specialized and/or higher needs,
behavioral issues, and mental health challenges as safety precautions for the rest of the children in the unit.
The staffing needed to support those youth depends on the number of children placed in hotels, and the
needed support would depend on the specific needs of the children.

10. New Business:
a. JIDPC Commissioner Reappointment

Commissioner Chair Collopy is seeking reappointment/extension of his term as JJIDPC commissioner, ending
November 22, 2023. Noted for the record, Chair Collopy has submitted the proper documentation for his
reappointment/extension of his term, beginning on November 22, 2024.

Commissioner Cook motioned to support the reappointment request, seconded by commissioner Trembley.
The ayes have it, and the motion carries.

b. JJDPCInspections - Group Home / STRTPs / Juv. Institutions / BSCC Lockups

i

The annual inspections for all juvenile institutions are all scheduled, and arrangements for scheduling the
remaining annual inspections for Group Home, STRTPs, and BSCC Lockups are still in process. We expect the
scheduling for these inspections to be wrapped up next week.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 o (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

ii. Further conversations ensued on the JJDPC/BSCC inspections of the Secure Detention of Minors in Lockup
institutions. Noted during the inspections, commissioners review programs designed to address juvenile
issues, menus for nutritious, well-balanced meals, safety, and other areas of concern. We report the results
of the inspections in writing to the presiding judge of the juvenile court and to the Board of State and
Community Corrections (BSCC). The California Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC) follows up
with the institution when there are areas of concern.

iii. Briefly discussed amongst the group was the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission (JIDPC)
inspections of group homes and Short-Term Residential Treatment Programs (STRTPs) as part of their review
process. However, these inspections are optional and not mandated, and the JJDPCis not required to conduct
them.

iv. Lori Wilson, AD (SWIJH), informed the group, the BSCC will visit Riverside County Juvenile Hall institutions on
October 2nd, 9th, and 16th.

c. JIDPC Applicant (Meet and Greet) — Amanda Wade

i. Commissioner Trembley motioned to move forward with Ms. Wade, commissioner's application for
membership. Commissioner Parker seconded the motion. The ayes have it, and the motion carries. Ms.
Wade’s application will continue to move forward through the membership and background processes.

11. Correspondence Discussions:
a. Response from Riverside Unified School District (RUSD) — Regarding School Violence

i Tabled until December’s monthly JJDPC meeting.

12. Activities of the Commission:
a. School Violence:

i.  Chair Collopy tabled the school violence agenda item until the December 2023 monthly meeting.
Commissioner Malsed, who is spearheading School Violence, is not in attendance today due to completing
JIDCP inspections. Additionally noted, Commissioner Malsed is actively researching the response received
from Raul Ayala, Director of Pupil Services at Riverside Unified School District (RUSD), regarding school
violence.

b. Policies/Procedures: Chair:
i.  The JIDPC bylaws have been amended, and no longer need to be addressed under the activities of the
commission. Therefore, the bylaws will be removed from the agenda until further notice.
c. Ad-Hoc Legislative committee:
i. None. Commissioners will continue to take on the role of bringing relevant legislation to the committee.
d. JJCC Activity:

i. The quarterly JJCC meeting next month will include a discussion on the establishment of a subcommittee to
cover CBO effectiveness in the county. Commissioner Cook will sit on the committee representing the
commission and will have a hands-on approach. One issue the subcommittee will look at is revising how
CBOs are being compensated. Noted that the establishment of a subcommittee to cover CBO effectiveness
in the county shows that there is a focus on improving the juvenile justice system and the role of CBOs in it.

e. DPSS Liaison:

i. Ms. Kopfler will provide DPSS updates during her DPSS report. The DPSS Liaison no longer needs to be
addressed under the activities of the commission. Therefore, the DPSS Liaison will be removed from the
agenda until further notice.

ii.  Briefly discussed, was that Harmony Haven is an emergency transitional shelter that is under the Title 22
licensing. It is not a placement facility for children in care.

iii. Ms. Kopfler invited the commissioners to attend the upcoming Riverside County Community Partners Forum.
The Riverside County Community Partners Forum is an annual gathering of public, private, and nonprofit
service providers throughout Riverside County with the purpose of increasing collaboration in serving the
children and families of the County. The upcoming forum is being held on Wednesday, November 1, 2023!

13. Old Business:
a. Review of Mileage Reimbursement Instructions (Revised) Handout Provided
i. Item 3 (Back Up Documentation). The revision request, that when submitting claims to the JJDPC EA
commissioners are to provide the back-up documentation, e.g., copy of agenda, sign-in sheet, inspection
reports with signature(s) etc., within 30 days of the meeting/event. Noted, providing back up documentation
within the 30 days can help ensure we process claims in a timely and accurate manner.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

b. JIDPC Annual Awards Ceremony - 2024

i.  The JJDPC Annual Awards Ceremony - 2024The JIDPC Annual Awards Ceremony for 2024 will take place on
May 16, 2024, from 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm. The CAC location, and last year's musicians, has already been
reserved, and additional planning is underway to ensure another successful awards ceremony for 2024.

14. Commission Member Reports

i. Commissioner Torres and commissioner Trembley provided a brief review of the Harvest Safe Haven For
Boys' inspection. Commissioner Trembley noted Administrator Lachelle Fenison, expressed an interest in
attending the JIDPC quarterly meeting, and commissioner Trembley extended the invitation for her to
attend.

ii. Commissioner Cook discussed a new pilot program in California that seeks to end the incarceration of girls
and young women. The program is being piloted in Santa Clara County and has expanded to other counties,
including Imperial County, Sacramento County, and Los Angeles. The program provides support to girls and
young women instead of incarcerating them.

ii. The commission provided no additional reports.
15. Adjournment
a. The Chair declared the adjourned by unanimous consent.

Next Meeting: November 09, 2023 @ 1:30 pm
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507 (Room # TBD)

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Fi0-0anu@leusoon]
ofauio] ': Aq pasedasd yuawnsoqg

[e3e0 £207 4290320 In4] £202/10/TL pasinay

XSPrETIPO”PASIARY - £ZTT 24N TITZHVAIAM-TOTT\AIYIUOIW-ZAEZOZ\NVA\WILNIQIINOIAIIOD STH\'D

£207/1£/0T @1ep 1PRAaXa B1Rg

sise | e 9507 9817 970z 88 | e sty —|
o8's osvs | wee BEG'T 0z’ o' [sean 15m—|
_ o990 | Jsquiandag 1snany o w.i - aunr Aepy [ o
= - — 00s
s 000'T
005'T
Jeadyse] 000
0057
000'E
== N = — 00S'E
000"t
%00T 03 dn ppe jou Aew |ejo} ‘Buipuncs o) ang ;910N
%LS
sAeQ 0T - 5 UILHM
%EE
T Inp aenjeay
%0T
ajelpaww| %0
paulwIzIag 1oN Alepuonss /N
€7 4990320 40} 2dA| asuodsay Aq sjeliasay
JS|eliajaijes/d10 sainseallajes dde//:sdny
7 %001 STS'E %001 6LV'E %001 95L'T |elol
| %00 1 %00 0 %20 9 PaUILIALRQ 10N
Ny | HLD z %0 ST %E0 8 Asepuodas v/N
/\ %L'TE 0ST'T %8°S¢E 9vZ'T %0'¥E LE6 Q0 31enjeny
\ %T LS 010 %T¥S G887 %9'vS 90S'T sheq 0T - S UIYUM
" | %001 (433 %9'6 (333 %80T 667 3jelpaww|
S 9% uno) % uno) % uno) sajey Muiold asuodsay
P £¢-1990P0 gz-1aquiaydag €Z-1sn3ny
pual} S|e113aJ SYIUOW €
ET-P0 yuow 3uiioday
uoIsiNg SIS 5 USIPIYD §54Q - 2PISIAAY JO Ajuna) wea) sishjeuy eleg
€202/1/1T D uol 4 Aauanbuyag pue aansny spuaang T9TZHY




1o ooau@lauican(

ofawio) T: Aq pasedasd yawnzoq

EL0Z/T/TT

(e3eq £207 1290120 IIN4] £20Z/10/TT pasiaay

XSPCEZIF0 PRSINGY - EZTT 24AIT T9TZHV\DMOIT-TITZ\AYILON-Z\ECOT\NYANTVLINIAIINODAIDD ™ STHV:D

ETOZ/TE/OT :91Bp 12E11%3 RlEQ

‘Juaija atfinads Aup Jof acuo pajunol Ajuo st add) uonobayo yop3 joiiafal uaniB Aup uo sadA) uonobajip ajdiynt anoy Aow s3I0
yiuow pajaafas ayy Buiinp paliols sjpaiafas ui sjuala jof sadAy uoiipbajjo fo saquinu ay) smoys Apjdsip siy( 310N

S9vy 62. SOE 09Z€ £/8 766 IYJUO Ul SJuUdI)
665 €11 9¢ ZS€ ZET 75T 10pLIO) 1S9/
433 701 24 98¢ 701 ozt A9|lep
181 S T 0ST SS 1 uoiday Bulutes)
97s 8 8¢ 98¢ S0T 62T 15aMmy3inos
ST LS LS 6€€ 98 16 Awno) pia
18€ 85 v 092 10T L0T YRETIY
R4 18 43 90¢ 69 66 Aa|jep puowelq
08¢ £9 44 LT L 06 uasag
8774 € € SE€T 91 4 f1359AU| pazi|edads 1§ SaJIAIIS 1NO)
£09 A 79 (487 LTT S9T 1504 puewwo)
T€T €T fo} 01T 8 1C SIIAJBS JUBWIBIE|d PaZI[eIIUR)
65 v 8 75 8 Vi 191UD) eIU| |BeJIUd)
IYIUOIAl Ul SJUBID  YSK-IY/I9YI0 asnqy |enxas 129|8aN  asngy |euoljow] asnqy |edisAyd uoiday

UOISIAIQ 532IAIAS 5 UDIPJIYD SSAA - IPISISAY JO AJunod
UOISSIWWIO] UonuSA3Id Asusnbulag pue acnsnr ajiuaany

uolday Aq pue ual) Aq adA] uonesda|y

€Z2-10

yauopy Sunioday ]

wea] sishjeuy eleg
TITTHY



810°00ALI@(3u100n( Xs|x" € {¥eq R qE DT | DT A TOAA PAreR TZ\AYIUON-Z\EZOZ\NVYA\IVILNIAIINOI\DIDD STY\:D
ofauio) '1: Aq pasedasd Juswndog €20Z/1E/0T :91ep PesIXa eleQ

66 jejol
0 PapJoday 10N
€ 1B3Y10
L

diysuelpieno
Al uonedipuewy
6S uonesliunay
91 uondopy

€210 uoseay 1xJ

JuaWade|d Su1x3 ualpjiyd Joj suoseay

€Z-10 yiuojp Suirioday

UOISIAIQ S221AJ3S S, UdIP|IYD SSAA - 2PISIaaly Jo Auno) wea] sishjeuy ejeq
€20¢/1/1T uoISSIIWIO) UOIIUAdId Asuanbuijag pue 2203Sn[ SjIUANS 19T ZHY




f10°03np@laul00n] [e1eQ £207 4290120 [IN4] £702Z/T0/TT Pasiray XSXEZII0 PASIAGY - EZTT IdAIT T9TZHVADLAI-TITZAIMIUOIN-Z\EZOZANYANTYILNIQIINOONIDD STH\:D
ofawio) 11 Aq pasedaad uswnoog E£T0Z/TE/0T :218p 12041X3 RlRQ

W S3IN04 [02IP3W,, PUD SIWOH palfiaads aquy,, ‘,sawoH panosddy Alfpgliy,, ,sawoy Buiniaday /133jays, °,S3WOH Ajiuwbd [IDWS, *, SaWOoH pafidads-14n0D, apnjoul 1aylo

£20Z/T/1T

"SIUNOD ay3 WOLf papnjaxa aiam saly1anf , AipjunjoA - JWoH upipipnD,, Ui pasoid uaipiiyy :310N

%05 W43dN/anneRy %05
Suan 3uian
juspuadapu] juapuadapuj
28T ~ pasiuadng / pespuedng
Jay 4 /
%ET
%t -
ol V4u/HAE/v4d i
UBIPIEND o4 wWoH
2woH ueipieny
dnosn/d1u1s %t ol
3woH L
o Ag Ajuno?) apisiaany jo Ino sadAj] Aujoey dnosofaruis % Aq Ayuno) apisiaaly vl sadAl Ajjioey
-
:afejuadiad Aq sadA] Ayjoeq
98 T [43 [44 o
awoH JWoH BwoH BWOH ueipiens s
dnoJn/diu1sUeIpIens dnoID/diuls — Y
]
Mﬁm AWoH
2 W43dN/2A1RRY
soE W3UN/3neRY
1L0T
FELTEE T VAU /HAN /Y44
19
Buinn w.w__".._
- uepuadapu R A 1| .._.un.” u
pasyuadng wap a.u |
Teg=u £80°Z=U pasaadng
AJUNo) BpIsIantY JO INQ JuBWIBEL Ayuno) apisianry uj juawadeld

s adAL Aupeq Ag _umu_._ommumu sjuspuadaq jo sjuawadie|d

£2-120 JauoW Suioday

UOISIAI) S221A13S 5,UBIPIIYD S50 - JPIsIany jo Aunoy

SSI Al

1jaq pue aansnf 3y

wea) sishjeuy eyeq
TITTHY



i 0oan@lsul00n]
ofouso] °r: Aq pateda.d Juawmog

£20Z/T/TT

[e380 £70Z 4290300 |ind] £202/10/1T pasinay

XSPXEZIN0 PISINGY - EZTT 24AIT TITTHWAION-TITZANMNUOW-ZAEZOZ\NVANWILNITIINOD\IDD STHYD
£20Z/TE/0T :21ep 1080%3 BIRQ

"YIUOW JUILIND JSOW Y3 333131 SADMID Jou ADW 110da4 SIY] JOY] SUDIW YIIYm 'PaysIifat uaag aADy sajqod DIOE SNI/SMD a12ym 33am JS11f a3 U0 PAINPOI SI DIV 4 4 5

EZ0Z/90/0T f0 S0 JU3.41n3 5 PUD SND/SMD WOLf P3IIDIIX3 51 DIDP I0Y] A|DUCIIIPPY "S34NSP3NA[DS J0U PUD 10dal AIYIUO DTSD 8T/ T-00 AlYIUow s,11uf | va Woaf sawos 3357 10f DIDGy 4«
'34D7) 421504 340foq SWIINA IISI PUR D3I 0 ySU-1y ‘24D) 493504 Biuing 335D fo SWIA :3pNIUY SUODILIPOD IFST s

*92ua43)9.4d SBuIMBIA JO} B[R] B UO PUSIY BIEP YIUOW 33JY] 343 9ABY 01 Aj[EUOINPPE papn|aul s1 }| "2A0qe ydeld ay) uo E1Ep SWES Y] S303JaJ 3(qe) SIY] ,

$310N

¥ S 11

uo13e2141p0) 135D T 3589 18 YUMm s|ellajal uadp

orT 1348 [4:]"

uoneJyIpod) JIsD T 1583| 18 YUM sased uadQ

UC1IEIYIPOD 35D PUBIL YIUOA 33Y)

L40G07-Bupyaffol g upwing, ap0) 128/0.4d (012205 3y} YIIM S|DLIBfaY 3PN{IU OS|D SIDLIB{aY 15T [BION

UOREIYIPOD DIST YHM S|euEjal usdo

€2-d3S ET-ONY

@ -0——

ULuc
Z5¢ S3s5E) pUE S|B9y 235D

UOISIAI] $3IIAIAS S,UBIPIIYD 55U - PISIBAIY JO Aunod
UOISSHULWO) UORUAAAL4 Aduanbuijag pue axasny ajiuaany

UOREIPOD 35T T 1589) 18 LIM 58583 Ut O e

£znr

—— T

e R

wea] sishjeuy ereq
T9TZHY



